Florida Department of Transportation

JEB BUSH 605 Suwannee Street THOMAS F. BARRY, JR.
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450 SECRETARY

February 26, 1999
THIS MEMO IS EXPIRED

MEMORANDUM 05-99 —
TO: DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERS (W/

FROM: Charles Goodman, Construction Engineer
COPIES: CPAM Reviewers

SUBJECT: CPAM PROPOSED REVISIONS - CHAPTER 6

The Summary of Comments along with the redline/strikeout version
of proposed changes for Chapter 6 is enclosed for your review.
If you have any concerns/further comments please E-Mail them to
Susan Laird (CN982SR) before March 12, 1999.

The proposed changes will be voted on at the teleconference

scheduled from 1:00 p.m. - 2:30 p.m. on March 18th. The
telephone number to call is: SC 292-0737 or (850)922-0737.
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